

# ***Sacramento Youth Soccer League***

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



## **SYSL Board Meeting**

Tuesday, May 10, 2016

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:49

### **ROLL CALL:**

Land Park hosted.

Absent: Clarksburg, Davis, Inter Youth, SSA, Valley Hi

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion to approve made by Greenhaven, seconded by Woodland. Motion passed unanimously.

### **FIRST VICE REPORT:**

No report

### **HEAD COACH REPORT:**

Cup play over, Spring league underway.

No Metro or CCSL meeting this year. Coach and referee credentials for the teams will be verified. Connect with Jennifer and Jennifer will connect with Bruce, Seeding at beginning of July

Age Group coordinators will be reaching out within CCSL, if not contact Bruce, One Coach must have a referee license, at least one must have E Coaching license and the other the F license.

Make sure Coaches and officials are aware of the Code of Conduct – it's up to the Coaches to uphold the Code of Conduct.

### **HEAD REFEREE REPORT:**

New Heading Rule:

9v9 deliberate heading in goal area, ball is taken straight out taken parallel to goal area and indirect kick is taken, wall can be formed. Heading violation outside goal area, parallel with penalty area line, indirect.

7v7 on down, we don't worry about goal area. Anywhere that the referee calls a header by offensive team, goes all the way out to top of penalty area, outside

12 and under cannot head. Coaches must inform referee. Be proactive. Referees should also be proactive and we understand the difficulty. If the ball is headed into the goal, he can let it go, and talk to the player. If whistle is blown before it crosses the goal line then it will be brought back.

Dixson is having referee course June 13, 14, 16, 20, 21st.

Land Park June 21, 23, 28, 30

Greenhaven June 7, 9, 14, 17; Field Session TBA

All club managers must train and talk to coaches about header rules, there should be no surprises.

Judgement call of the referee if it is deliberate or not.

### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Budget Update: as of April 30 - \$37, 296

### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

Spring season is done, as far as adding players, getting into fall registration

Code of Conduct was added as an ELA, parent has to acknowledge Code of Conduct. Make sure you give manual copies out for manual registration..

Must abide by SYSL over CCSL rules (speaking about team size) Board has already discussed numbers of players on teams for rec.

### **SECRETARY'S REPORT**

Inter Youth hosts the June meeting, location TBD

### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

Nothing new on District Report. New tournament calendar is out, some of the dates have changed, trying to end before High School starts

Transgender- the family has to provide a government document or evidence that the stated gender is sincerely held. They can register with the gender they identify with

Rotary Foot Golf tournament, need to borrow size 5 soccer balls, 9 hole golf at Bing Maloney, 40-50 balls, sometime in August.

All players under 16 on Dec 31 2016, play with CPL, Under 15 play under 16. CPL.

### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

#### **CCSL updates:**

If any coaches need help or guidance call Bruce.

#### **Seeding / Scheduling**

The seeding meeting will be held on Tuesday August 16 at the Elk's lodge in Greenhaven, times TBD. We have to be out by 9pm sharp. Start at 6pm. Wifi is available.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Playing Rules

Motion to approve playing rules, page 3 section 10, no heading 12 and Under, remove last sentence  
By Bruce, second Beth, 7 approved 1 abstain

Interleague: Sac North went to board, want to remain separate league, wants to play interleague

South Natomas is going US club, North Natomas will absorb a lot of those kids,

Vote to accept and/or change fee. Motion for \$5 fee/accept interleague with Sac North, 5 for 1 against 5 abstain. 6 for , 2 against 4 abstain.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

West Sac Team going to Colorado Voted unanimously to donate \$500.00

Beth-player with down syndrome and autism U-8, medical knowledge, would be U9 West Sac motioned to Approve, Bruce second. passed 12 – 0.

Looking at the budget, Beth would like to have the SYSL pay for new coach live scan fees

This year only, all clubs, Beth motioned Bruce 2nd, by the next budget, head and asst. Coach, Registered as coach or asst, coach 8 for 3 opposed

### **GOOD OF GAME:**

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned at 8:39.

**NEXT MEETING:** June 14, 2016 Host Club: Inter Youth Location: TBA See SYSL website for map and directions